Academic Year : 2022-23

- 1) Committee / Dhara: SSIP & Innovation Club
- 2) Name/ Title/ Theme of Activity: Future Agri Enterpreneurs
- 3) Co ordinator/ (S)/ Chair person : Dr. R. L. Mojidra (SSIP Co-ordinator)
- 4) Date / Time: Date: 23/08/2022 Time: 10:00 am to 5:30 pm
- 5) Duration (days): 1 day
- 6) Objectives: To give Direction to Young Enterpreneurs in Agriculture Field
- 7) Expert/ Guest/ Dignitaries invited : Shri Jitubhai Vaghani (Hon. Edu. Minister), Dr. Kuberbhai Dindor (Hon. Edu. Minister State), Dr. himanshu Pandya (VC- Guj. Uni.)
- 8) Number of Students (Participants): 05
- 9) Number of Alumni (Attended): 00
- 10) Parents Feedback: N.A.
- 11) Employer Feedback: N.A.
- 12) Outcomes: All students are aware about bright future in agriculture field for new startsups.
- 13) Special Achievements (if any):
- 14) Expert/ Guest/ Dignitary Invitation Letter: As per circular No.NSS/Workshop/2022/16003-16132, Dt. 06/08/2022 of CHE, Gandhinagar
- 15) Programme Notice: N.A.
- 16) Participants Attendance Sheet: N.A.
- 17) Geotagged Photo: Attached with report
- 18) Beneficiary feedback forms and Report (Analysis): N.A.
- 19) Programme /Event /Activity Planning and Meeting Minutes : N.A.
- 20) Expert/ Guest/ Dignitaries Acknowledgement Letter: N.A.
- 21) PPT if any: N.A.

Future Agri Enterpreneurs

Gujarat University, Indian Institute of Sustainability and the Commissioner of Higher Education, Gandhinagar have jointly organized a one-day workshop on August 23, 2022 at Gujarat University Senate Hall, Ahmedabad.

In workshop total 110 Government Colleges and 14 Gram Vidyapiths are participated. From each institute one faculty and 3 students are participated. In the inauguration ceremony Hon. Shri Jitubhai Vaghani, Education Minister, Gujarat and Hon. Kuberabhai Dindor, State level Minister, Gujarat was present. Commissioner of Higher Education shri Nagrajan sir as well as Joint Commissioner of Higher Education Shri Narayan Madhu sir welcomes all dignitaries and participants. Hon. Vice chancellor Dr. Himanshu Pandya shared the future plans of Gujarat University for innovations in the field of Agriculture. Both Hon. Ministers talked about the future scope for innovators in the field of Agriculture. They motivated all students with their speech.

After inauguration session there were different 4 sessions was arranged. In first session from 11.11 am to 12.10 pm there were 4 innovators share their experiences with participants about agro processing, value addition and possibilities of worldwide market for new products.

In second session from 12:11 pm to 1:25 pm there were 6 innovators talked with students. In which they discussed about an opportunity for basic rural research based entrepreneurship, groundnut extraction machine and thresher, Eco friendly product made out of used flowers in temple and other places, product made up of Nagali, Vas and Peddy, Organic agriculture by group of farmers and its sales etc.

After lunch in third session from 2:15 pm to 3:30 pm there were 5 innovators talked with students. In which they discussed about bee farming, Herbal medicine crop, Hydroponics agriculture, use of Drone Technology in agriculture.

In last and fourth session from 03:31 pm to 5:30 pm there were 5 innovators talked with students. In which they discussed about entrepreneurship, how to start new startups in rural area, Agriculture based Incubation support system, Workers clinic Training. In last 1 hour open forum for questionnaire.

Photographs















